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Dear Dr. Russell:

Subject: Fiscal Year 2015—16 California State Preschool Program Expansion Funds
Request for Applications

The California Department of Education (CDE), Early Education and Support Division
(EESD) has completed its review of applications submitted in response to the Request
For Applications (RFA) for California State Preschool Program (CSPP) Expansion
Funding. We are pleased to inform Las Positas College that your application received a
score of 121. As set forth in the RFA instructions, all applicants with a score at least 105
points or higher are eligible for CSPP funding. Because the amount of funding
authorized pursuant to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 Budget Act for CSPP expansion
funding for Local Education Agency (LEAs) exceeds the amount of funding requested in
all applications received, your agency will automatically receive the proposed award
amount indicated above. This offer of funding is made pursuant to Management Bulletin
15-10, for sites listed on Attachment A.

While EESD regulations pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations
Section 18003 provides for an appeal process for agencies.to appeal their score, in this
case, all eligible agencies are being funded so there is no need for an appeal process.
Thus, this letter serves as both the notice of your agency’s score as well as notice of a
proposed award of funding.

The effective date of the FY 2015—16 funding was January 1, 2016. The amount of the
proposed award represents the funding necessary for program operation for the period
January 1, 2016, through June 30, 2016. Your FY 2016-17 award will be the annualized
(July 1, 2016, to June 30, 2017) amount indicated above, contingent upon the
availability of funds in the FY 2016—17 Budget Act. Final contract terms, which may
include minor adjustments to the award amount, will be negotiated between your
agency and the CDE Child Development Fiscal Services (CDFS) unit. A representative
from the CDFS unit will contact your agency to finalize the contract terms.
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Your agency will be mailed a contract for your signature upon completion of contract
negotiations. Any costs incurred outside the performance period of a fully executed
contract will not be reimbursed. Contracts for subsequent fiscal years (July 1 through
June 30 annually) are renewed each spring, subject to successful performance and
availability of funds.

Congratulations on the submittal of a successful application. Your commitment to
provide CSPP services to eligible children is highly commendable. The EESD looks
forward to maintaining an ongoing positive relationship in support of families and
children of California.

If you have any questions regarding this subject, please contact Maria A. Amor,
Associate Governmental Program Analyst, Funding and Support Unit, by phone at
916-319-0606 or by e-mail at mamor@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Debra McMannis, Director
Early Education and Support Division

DM:cia
Attachment



Attachment A

Agency Name Site Name Site Address City Zip Code FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
Proposed Award Proposed
Amount Award Amount

Las Positas College
Las Positas College Child Development Building 2300, Campus Hill Livermore 94551 $37,594 $75,188
Center Drive



